St. Germain, Dante

From: Lisa S <santoslf@hushmail.com>

Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 5:23 PM

To: St. Germain, Dante

Cc: J_Satyavolu@BioProductsLLC.com; Hollander, Bill H.; Ethridge, Kyle; 'John Hawkins';
erin.hargan@jefferson.kyschools.us; ‘Chandler & Mickie Bainter

Subject: RE: 22-WAIVER-0069 for bio digestor

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Ms. St. Germain,

We have only had time for a telecon but this is what | have gathered. Dr. Satavolu can correct me if | misunderstood.
-BioProducts will take distillery waste and make Xylose & fertilizer. Processes at this site would be low temperature and
low pressure (<100F/100psi)

-I did not perceive that they would be making BioCoal at this site. | imagine that would require higher temperature and
pressure and we would be interested in what their design code would be if they start such processes.

-They promise no odors or loud noise.

-They plan to meet with the folks at Axis.

-They expect 4 trucks a day on first shift. If they expand to 2 shifts, no trucks will come at night.

We have posted to our SM and have not heard any objections at this time.

Thanks for following up,
Lisa Santos

From: St. Germain, Dante [mailto:Dante.St.Germain@Ilouisvilleky.gov]

Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 11:42 AM

To: Lisa S <santoslf@hushmail.com>

Cc:J_Satyavolu@BioProductsLLC.com; Hollander, Bill H. <Bill. Hollander@louisvilleky.gov>; Ethridge, Kyle
<Kyle.Ethridge@louisvilleky.gov>; John Hawkins <johnhawkins502 @gmail.com>; erin.hargan@jefferson.kyschools.us;
Chandler & Mickie Bainter <bainterjr@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: 22-WAIVER-0069 for bio digestor

Ms. Santos,

It is my understanding that you have met with the applicant. Can you let me know how that meeting went?

Dante St. Germain, AICP
Planner I1
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Louisville, KY 40202
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Stay aware of new development in your area!l Sign up for Gov Delivery notifications at:
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/ KYLOUISVILLE /subscriber /new

From: Lisa S <santoslf@hushmail.com>

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 7:02 AM

To: St. Germain, Dante <Dante.St.Germain@|ouisvilleky.gov>

Cc: ) Satyavolu@BioProductsLLC.com; Hollander, Bill H. <Bill.Hollander@Iouisvilleky.gov>; Ethridge, Kyle
<Kyle.Ethridge@louisvilleky.gov>; John Hawkins <johnhawkins502 @gmail.com>; erin.hargan@jefferson.kyschools.us;
Chandler & Mickie Bainter <bainterjr@gmail.com>

Subject: 22-WAIVER-0069 for bio digestor

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Ms. St. Germain,
Irish Hill is interested in meeting with the applicant. We have had various issues with previous operators at this site,
including noise and odors.

Thanks,

Lisa Santos

Irish Hill Neighborhood Association
502.419.3687

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.



